DEMOGRAPHIC

Mohamed Hakim, DBA, MBA 296 H Street, Suite 304 Chula Vista, CA 91910, USA 001 619 861 5314 www.OSCMsandiego.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Motivational leader and business administrator, who has a proven executive management track record and over 25 years of experience driving financial growth in healthcare and research industry. Committed to fostering collaborative environments and maintaining accurate financial records while compliance with internal standards and guideline (Good Clinical Practices (GCP), 21 CFR, HIPAA, NIH)

EDUCATION

- 1989: High School diploma, School of Economics, Jaber Ibn Hayane, Casablanca, Morocco.
- 1992: Bachelor's degree in business and science, San Diego State University (SDSU), San Diego, California.
- 1994: Masters in business administration (MBA), National University, San Diego, California.
- 2004: Doctorate in Business Administration (DBA), London School of Business, London, UK.

CERTIFICATES

- Certification of completion Certified Medical Compliance Officer (CMCO), County of San Diego.
- Certification of completion Administration of Clinical Trials, University California San Diego (UCSD) Extended Education.
- Certification of completion **The Essentials of HR Law**, San Diego State University (SDSU) Extended Education.
- Certification of completion- **Site Operation and Standard Operating Procedures** (SOP), Harvard University Online Courses.
- Good Clinical Practices (GCP), National Health Institute, CITI Program.
- Certificate of Completion Fraud Awareness and Corporate Compliance Provides by Health Care Compliance Strategies, Inc.

- Certificate of Completion How to Manage Clinical Trial Finance Provided by Clinical **Research Site Training**
- Certificate of Attendance The Essentials of HR Law Park University Enterprises, Inc.

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

One Source Clinical and Management (OSCM)

Founder and CEO

An independent clinical research network that owns and operates four (4) research sites in California, USA.

- Advanced Clinical Research Center in partnership with Cabrillo Center for Rheumatic Disease.
- Precision Research Institute in partnership with Digestive Disease Associates and Euclid Endoscopy Centers.
- BioSolutions Clinical Research Center in partnership with Grossmont Orthopedic Medical Group and Grossmont Outpatient Surgical Center.
- <u>Blue Coast Research Center</u> in partnership with Blue Coast Cardiology Clinics.

Cabrillo Infusion Centre

Co-Founder and CEO

An independent infusion center with six (6) locations throughout San Diego and Imperial Counties that specializes in administering biological medications through IV for multiple medical specialties including but not limited to; rheumatology, neurology, gastroenterology, urology, oncology, nephrology, and much more.

ABT Medical Supply Company

President and CEO

A durable medical Equipment (DME) company that provides medical equipment to patients in nursing homes and assisted living facilities. ABT also provides in-home medical equipment and oxygen supplies to patients after discharged from the hospital. We serve patients from San Diego county to Mexico borders east and south.

Synergy Clinical Research Center **Chief Financial Officer**

A very advanced research site with an average of 90 studies per year. Conducting clinical Trials in CNS.

Pacific Health System

Administrator

A large psychiatric clinic with 16 providers and 3 locations, serving patients throughout San Diego County.

2000-2009

2013- Current

2005- Current

2017- Current

2001-2009

1998-2000

a branch of Paradise Valley Hospital an affiliate of Adventist Health System.

San Clemente Hospital Director of Patient Financial Services 1994-1998 A 160-bed local hospital under the management of Columbia Health System serving the community of San Clemente, CA

BOARD MEMBERSHIP

- National Arab American Medical Association (NAAMA)-Treasurer.
- Great Inspiration funds USA Strategic Advisory Board Member.
- BioStar Stem Cell USA Business Development Advisory Board Member (Middle East).
- NewView Pharma Budgetary Advisory Board Member (Latin America).
- Kaizen Brain Center International- Administrator and Advisory Board Member.

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENT

- MAGI Clinical Research Conference, USA
- Congreso Internacional De Investigacion Clinica (CIIC), Mexico City, Mexico
- International Drug Discovery Science and Technology (IDDST), Jinan, China
- International Debate in Urology and Research, Casablanca, Morocco
- International Clinical Trials, London, UK
- Clinical Research Insider Summit, Cancun Mexico
- National Arab American Medical Association International Conference, Marrakech, Morocco

Mohamed Hatim

January 30, 2024